ANTHONY R. FANUCCI
MAYOR

January 27, 2025
MEMORANDUM
To:  Keith Petrosky, City Clerk From: Mayor Anthony R. Fanucci
Subject: Environmental Commission Re-Appointment
[ hereby reappoint Ariana Headley as alternate #1 to the Environmental Commission board
retroactive October 17, 2024 and expiring on October 16, 2026.

[ hereby reappoint Dr. Charles Valentine to the Environmental Commission board
retroactive October 17, 2024 and expiring on October 16, 2027.

I hereby reappoint Diane Amico to the Environmental Commission board retroactive
October 17, 2024 and expiring on October 16, 2027.

Anthony R. Fanucci, Mayor
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